FL-2020-00057 B-00001943618 "UNCLASSIFIED" 3/12/2024

om: [0)(6); (B)(7)(C) |
nt: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 4:58 AM
o: (L)6), (LMN(EC) |
Ce: "SA(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: WIKIKLEAKS ALLEGATIONS
Categories: Working
Classification: —CONHBENTALHNOFCORN—
SensitivityCode: Sensitive
(b)(6);
(P)(7)(E)
(b)(6);

This document is-CONFIBENTALH/NOFERN-when separated from-CONFIDENTIAL/ANGFORN attachment(s).
Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: —CONFIDENTTAL

ssified by: [(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |Regional Security Officer, AMEMB Reykjavik, State

ason:1.4(b), (d)

Declassify On: 2020/09/15

From:|b)(6); (b)7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 6:52 PM
To: A0)(6); (0)(7)(C) |

Cc: 'SA|b)(6); (B)(T)(C)

Subject: FW: WIKIKLEAKS ALLEGATIONS
Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: i

I’'m sure that you remember th il below from March 25 concerning allegations that ASSANGE had been followed by
i since you had to meet with the NSU because of them. This has come back up in
€ following way.

Army CID is in possession of chat logs where the person chatting identifies himself as “Nathaniel Frank." “Frank® states to

nother person on the chat that,
‘ *On Thursday, March 18, 2010, | took the 2:15 flight out of Reykjavik to Copenhagen-on the way to speak at the SKUP
investigative journalism
Conference in Norway. After receiving a tip, we obtained airline records for the flight concerned.
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I(bJ(3)
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CID believes that “Nathaniel Frank” in the chat log is in reality Julian ASSANGE. There is a minority opinion that “Frank”
uld be a Wikileaks associate [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | Based on what “Nathaniel Frank” said in the chat log above and
ur point # 2 below, it seems that "Nathaniel Frank” is indeed Julian ASSANGE.

1- Do you have anything that corroborates that it was indeed ASSANGE who said that people followed HIM to a
conference in Norway?

2- Do you have any contacts or any possible way to obtain the airline records (manifest) which shows everyone who was
on the March 18, 2:15 flight out of Reykjavik to Copenhagen? If so, this would greatly assist in determining if ASSANGE
and/orn(b)(6). (B)7)(C)were on that flight. This is important because “Nathaniel Frank” (whoever he is) goes on to give
other relevant information in the chat logs concerning the SUBJECT of the investigation.

Thanks for whatever assistance you may be able o provide.

p)(6);

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: =S




